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David Barthelmy

From: Houston Gem and Mineral Society <publicity=hgms.org@mail58.wdc01.mcdlv.net> on behalf 
of Houston Gem and Mineral Society <publicity@hgms.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:00 PM
To: daba@wt.net
Subject: 63rd Annual Gem, Jewelry, Mineral and Fossil Show November 11-13
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Buy Show Tickets Here!  

 

 

Visit the Facebook 
Event  

 

 

 

 

To be held at: 

Humble Civic Center 8233 Will Clayton Pkwy 

Humble, TX 77338 

 

   

 

 

 

Friday, November 11th 9:00AM - 6:00PM 

Saturday, November 12th 9:00AM - 

6:00PM           Sunday November 13th 10:00AM - 

5:00PM 
 

The Largest show of its kind in Texas with 42 dealers 

and Over 21,000 square feet of show space! Find that 

perfect gift just in time for Christmas! 

   

• Unique jewelry and other earthly treasures--perfect for gift giving 

• Minerals and fossils for the collector or home decor 

• Jewelry making, beading, and lapidary demonstrations 

• Expert identification of gemstones, minerals, and fossils 

• K-12 educational activities such as the "School Daze" Earth Science Program, the 

Scout Geology Merit Badge, and the "Dino Dig" 

• Activities from the Houston Museum of Natural Science 

• Energy Exhibit from the Houston Geological Society 

• Displays of gem, mineral, and fossil specimens, and astounding fluorescent rocks 
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• ‘Swap Area’ where hobbyists sell items from their personal collections at 

wholesale prices 

• Hourly door prizes and hourly silent auctions 

 

Tickets for the show are $8 for adults. Children 10 and under (accompanied by an adult) 

are FREE!   

Parking is FREE! 
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2016 Grand Door Prize 

Montana Sapphire Pendant and Earrings 

 

 

  

 

Click the map above for directions to the show.  

 

www.HGMS.org 
 

The Houston Gem and Mineral Society is a not-for-profit organization 

dedicated to study in the areas of earth science and related fields and 

arts. 
 

Copyright © *2016* *Houston Gem and Mineral Society*, All rights reserved. 
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